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GUILFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS 
Invitation for Bid 

Addendum #1 
02/02/2024 

Purchasing Department 
501 W. Washington Street 

Greensboro, NC 27401 
Direct all inquiries to: Invitation for Bid: 6618 

Velicia Moore Proposal due date: February 8, 2024 

gaddyv@gcsnc.com 336.370.3240 Commodity: Security Glazing Film Installation 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum #1 to the IFB 6618 – Security Glazing 
Film Installation for the 2022 Bond.  The following are questions asked by vendors. The answers 
were provided by GCS, please see below. 

Questions 

Q1.  Can we provide alternate manufacturers like 3M? 

A1.  The alternate must meet the specifications.   

Q2 What is the estimated budget for this project? 

A2. There is no budget at this time. 

Q3.  Do you have an estimated total SQFT’s? 

A3. The total square footage has not been determined. 

Q4. Please advise if the Certificate of insurance is required with bid or after award? So does 
the bid bond performance or payment bonds if needed. 

A4. It is required after the award. 

Q5. Do we need any particular license or permit for the execution of work? 

A5. There are no special licenses required. 

Q6. What is the turnaround time for the project? 

A6. We hope to have this completed by the end of June 2024. 

Q7.  Do you happen to have the window dimensions these will be put on? And or the schools 
that these will be used at? 

A7. At this point we are just looking for a square foot cost. 
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Q8. IFB Section 5.0 Page number 5 - The scope of work only states Security Glazing Film 
but no description of how many buildings/windows/doors/square footages etc. Would 
you have this information? Also is this bid requesting we only submit what the cost will 
be per square foot or the contract as a whole? Would it be possible to schedule an on-
site visit to view the areas needing film? 

A8. See A7. 

 

 

 

 

 


